AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, July 11, 2023 @ 12:00 Noon
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.
2. Adoption of agenda.
3. Approval of minutes from May 23, 2023.

4, Public Hearing: Variance from Section 27.12(4) of the municipal code for Bay
View Lutheran Church located at 340 W. Maple St, parcel
#281-64-60050103A.

5. Consideration of:  Variance from Section 27.12(4) of the municipal code for Bay
View Lutheran Church located at 340 W. Maple St, parcel
#281-64-60050103A.

6. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee Members:
Bill Murrock

Bill Chaudoir

Dave Augustson

Nancy Schopf

Morgan Rusnak

Alt. 2: Ronald Vandertie

7/6/2023
3:30 p.m.
CS



CITY OF STURGEON BAY
Zoning Board of Appeals
May 23, 2023

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 12:02 p.m. by Chairperson William
Murrock in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members William Murrock, Dave Augustson, Morgan Rusnak and Bill Chaudoir were present.
Member Nancy Schopf was excused. Staff present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia
and Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Ms. Rusnak, seconded by Mr. Augustson to adopt the following agenda:

1. Roll call.

2, Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from February 14, 2023.

4, Public Hearing: Rear yard variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Lee and
Theresa Bailey located at 509 E. Compass Place, parcel #281-46-05001401.

5. Consideration of. Rear yard variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Lee and

Theresa Bailey located at 509 E. Compass Place, parcel #281-46-05001401.
6. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from February 14, 2023: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to
approve the minutes of February 14, 2023. Alf ayes. Motion carried.

Public Hearing: Rear yard variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Lee and Theresa
Bailey located at 509 E. Compass Place, parcel #281-46-05001401:

Chairperson Murrock opened the public hearing at 12:05 p.m.

Ms. Servia explained that the Baileys propose to construct a 15’x 30" addition to their existing garage and
are requesting a variance of 13’ from their rear yard. The property is located in the R-3 zoning district, which
requires a 25' rear (south) yard. There is a 12’ utility easement for overhead power lines along their rear
property line which further hinders their property. The properties to the north, west and east are all in the
R-3 zoning district, and the property to the south is zoned for agriculture use. The Baileys would like to
make their existing garage larger in order to put both of their vehicles inside over the winter and still have
room for storage. Their rear yard is the last lot on a corner with no other buildings to the south. The
applicants submitted a petition signed by 14 of their neighbors in support of their plan. The Board has the
option to approve their request as submitted, approve a modification of their request, or deny the request.

Mr. Chaudoir asked if the property to the south was likely to be developed and Ms. Servia explained there
are no current plans to do so, although that could change in the future.

Lee Bailey explained that they have lived in this house that they built 25 years ago and the house is ready
to be updated with new siding and they would like to add on to their garage and re-side the house at the
same time. He indicated this is a very quiet area with only about a half dozen homes having been
constructed since he built there. He stated that the property owners to the south intended to develop their
land years ago but never followed through and Mr. Bailey even approached them about buying the lot next
to his current one if they were to develop. Mr. Bailey indicated that he contacted every property owner within
300 feet and, with the exception of one, all property owners have responded and approve of his plan. He
received no response from one property owner. He added that he doesn’t intend to add onto his driveway
and he just needs more storage space. He stated he wanted to make the addition larger but he was
hindered by the utility easement.



No members of the public presented for the hearing. No letters were submitted other than those already
provided. The public hearing was declared closed at 12:20 p.m.

Consideration of: Rear yard variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Lee and
Theresa Bailey located at 509 E. Compass Place, parcel #281-46-05001401:

Mr. Augustson stated that, because the Baileys are on a corner lot, they essentially lose space for their rear
yard and he would consider their rear yard to be the same as a normal side yard.

Mr. Augustson motioned to approve the variance request as presented with the reasoning that they have
limited buildable space due being a corner lot. Mr. Chaudoir seconded the motion and added that the utility
easement also creates an additional hardship. Roll call vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

Prior to adjournment, Mr. Murrock asked Ms. Servia to check on Sturgeon Bay Iron and Metal Works
regarding painting their fence. He also commented that the landscaping in front of Bay Ship looks really
nice and is very neat and clean.

Moved by Mr. Chaudoir, seconded by Ms. Rusnak to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. The meeting
adjourned at 12:23 p.m.

Regpectfully submi
indyme

Community Development Administrative Assistant



75

Staff Report: Variance Request for 340 W Maple Street

Background: Bay View Evangelical Lutheran Church (Bay View) is petitioning for a variance from
Chapter 27 (signs) of the Municipal Code so they may add an electronic variable message (EVM)
sign onto their property at 340 W Maple Street. The sign will be 24 square feet. According to
27.12(4), EVM signs are only allowed in commercial and industrial zoning districts. Bay View is
located in the single-family residential (R-2) zoning district which is why a variance is required.
The final design of the sign must also be approved by the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review
Board. It is important to note that EVM signs have a set of operational and maintenance
standards that limit the functional uses of these types of signs. These standards are also
required by the sign code.

Sturgeon Bay United Methodist Church, located at 836 Michigan Street, was granted a sign
variance for an EVM sign on August 10, 2021. This approval was granted with the conditions
which would limit the interval of message changes to 30 seconds and include a planting bed
with flowers around the sign to look more residential. The proposed sign for Bay View follows a
similar design to the sign that was constructed there. St. Peter’s Lutheran Church also
requested a variance for an EVM sign on April 12, 2016. This was granted due to the subject
property being located adjacent to commercial properties and verification of setbacks.

Considerations: The purpose of the sign code is to provide minimum standards to safeguard
life, health, property, and public welfare and preserve and enhance aesthetic values by
regulating and controlling the design and area, number, construction, illumination, installation,
location and maintenance of all signs.

Surrounding Zoning/ Uses: The area surrounding the subject property is zoned R-2 with single-
family homes.

Options: The Board can:

1) Approve the EVM sign variance as proposed.
2) Approve the EVM sign variance with conditions that are pertinent to the petition.
3) Deny theEVM gign vRriance.

Prepared By: V@v/ —7// é// 2023

Stephanie‘éervia Date
Planner / Zoning Administrator

Reviewed By: m ( \ 7/%/,203\?
ate

Martin Olejniczak
Community Development Director




AIB00 (50

CITY OF STURGEON BAY U
VARIANCE APPLICATION DatoReseivess (/72 /A
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Resoived By L5
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
) P (if different)
Name o /. é /C/é/, ¢
Company U040 Caea dn Crund;

Street Address p—:)’ % W /)7 W %SZ, St .

City/State/Zip Z_M eon /:’{Q/ U P A35
Dayti.me Telephone # QO? 0 L/ g 6 0 [1[ X 4 _
Email Ryl s/ 70.C Ggrial £4n

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 5 4 0 \/\/ )O’)Q ﬂ?/{/(/ @2%

Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: o?(?/ L4 [L,0h) 20103 A’
CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: M&CL /{ (Z»/’n),(,ég/, QUL den e ol

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: J ﬂ"(/ﬂ,/z(,/’) v, O Ak MJ\
QAL AN, Lo /m,z,/m,é(/ /Lf Aotch

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTINENMUEST AND S’IZ\TM‘F)ENT OF SPECIFIC

ITEMS BEING REQUESTED FOR REVIEW; - >(
4 ¢ Y74 ’M/Lca%/(,(,

Upz0sdehtaa L et -

ZONING QND LS SES OF ADJACE NT}(SURRQUND PROPERTIES:

North: 4@447 CMWM?Q/

South: ﬂ -3 l |

East: Z - X \ / , i \/4 \L
West: [? «% 4 o

WM/L?/C/ hﬂ/‘g,/)zJ LV




VARIANCE STANDARDS:

Please address how the proposed variance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing variances.
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

lénnecessary haw @@ /d//f?c/%a//l/ %a,o./ wL M Loan
shote_ andecdebats mﬁ 2z thigigh zms/zwam’ Nk

2. Unique physical property limitation: OM/ LM S/) ,, 02 QL / N D C&ji M
/wén/w(,o O AL 2l (T QY /IMJW Falley. U M{rf) 70

3. Protectmn of public interest: é A/( O}’I/Q/ ALl W L‘C/)@'é J/,(/W @,(/ AV
auect /m//Z Y, /f/’ﬁa LGN G La W&ﬂ(ﬁ/

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED RPEVIOUSLY
FOR ’15'[ 7P%OPERTYV Yes or No (Circle (3,1? %YES EXI}L
/)M/L/ 2Ll ,()//u

Attach an 8-%”x 117 detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-147x 117, also include 15 large
sized copies), full legal description (preferably digital), 8-%”x 11” location map, construction plans
for the proposed project, and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include

dimensions of property, pertinent structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature
of person who drew plan, etc.

Applicéﬁt/Agent Date

/4414 KD&"-\M , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff and
understzfnd that T am resp0n31ble for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list i in

regard to the applicant. /4 % W
Lofl 5504 = oy

Date of réview meeting Appficant signature “Staff signatl’:lre =
Attachments:
Procedure & Check List

Agreement for Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date Community Development Director

(207




Uiince Standaida Contervwd

(1) i d(/é(,/ AU G T Mrance fealiucta FVMS
teeh mo Z%Xf 2N /LWMWM ateaar., Chuter o
M Dl and Daetin atimed ence /nﬂzamé%
oo Lo auly- o LAy - W pleided (i
UGNage LALE 4 CLbade 2 tiia end immmmw
n wglyremendts o /o/wmdfc Wm,w@am
(IR aA (A 7L Cae o Macho rud~ .
e BAL dnd EINMp FU PRI Cornrmecnlef
U ILbics WWW o

LUMA/L%) Lemie Chamgear o Comomenidy Jud e,
mecengs and Lo g o Sgmag._ wiatd betteo
(3 Our oo watd hawe S abeletey Lo delpecal”
S5dp o llpm . ¢ s I FALI

ol e e iAok
ond pafedley peceution (2o ace goremaile A~
Gt Addingle, . N watl Form L

(I Megpie g Hdnamer (L0 Keep)
Jurermenta ZM% |

UL [l deniial ey ‘



Powered by

S(-))) SignCommand’

signcommand.com

BAY VIEW

LUTHERAN CHURCH ELCA

"HOP

IS FOUND

INJESUS.

TUFFAK® SL vandal cover in front
of the LED display protects from
impacts, graffiti and the sun.

Wikl 17

E StewartSigns TekStar 10mm 64x160

Cabinet Size: 4'x6' Signature
ONE SIGN, ONE COMPANY Sk: 1012020-1g Cust: 2005753

1-800-237-3928 stewartsigns.com 6/8/2023 F/jArena PROPOSAL

Scale: 3/4"=1" Cabinet Color: White Date
e HUNDREDS OF s

. ACCREDITED eve stak RatnGs S wauesonen @ SUL) Energy C
Rl EUsiNEss %k A K k WA DIRECT LISTED <Y | Verified

This custom artwork is not intended to provide an exact malch for ink, vinyl, paint, or LED color. Signs are designed for an illuminated graphic and art is based off of this premise.
Non-illumination during daylight hours may result in graphics of varying appearance. Brickwork and masonry are not included in the proposal with the exception of Cornerstone products.
Measurements shown are approximations; final product dimensions may vary. LED images shown are simulated to replicate optimum viewing distance. Original design, do not duplicate




975 #/dewysn’im-100p*0o-dew

~ 0871 :0[e9S DALYL :ONSN SO6E°/8- ‘968" (U0 ‘987 8L0L6'690VLE 'LEOBE PLESHIZ SAX SO UojeuLoju) pueT funod Joog jo >ﬂt300ﬁl.hw.3

- \%U ¥) YoY Y4 U suvls

aweN J1os PIO

weoT JnwepN sweN [0S
loquifs J1os PIO
geN [oquifs [10S

J e " , - suondiiosap [10S
e SRR : . 1 0 9z-/z-, eBuey-diysumo)-uonoes
i S ; | : i | 210709 uoposs-ang
(s571d) wayshg Asaing pueq alqnd
£02°0 oney

abealoy
886°0 snointedwy “xolddy

86¢’| obealay [9aled "xoiddy

S5EpNS SNOTAISAW " XoXId V= [9518g
Tousg [eoreg
SIuISd BUIuOZ7ATEiuES
USa103 [1e/e( XeL 3 [997ed
6€'L Sa19Y paaQ

Ssaippy
1S 37dVIN M 0vE Auadoag

SEZPS IM ‘AVE NOIDHNLS
1S I1dVIN M OFE SSaippy
Buijrey

awe jsiid
HOYNHD
NVHIHLNT ONVYAT MIIA Avd 2wep jseT]
V€0105009¥9182 @l [921ed
plooay XeL
$606€°L8- 9pnybuoT
¥E¥628 v opnine]

' &
a

hi

SN

“deuw Uo payalfo JuIod Jof UoHBULIOU|

|uoneuLioju| [suaAeq]

PN 0l Wooz

» Aq yosess |soled

B dpH | TWEM_ |_ “z_b ..

deyy gapn Aunog Joog NV 00:Z ‘€2/82/2




27.12(4) Special Signs- Electronic Variable Message Signs

(4) Electronic variable message signs (EVMS). The sign inspector may issue a special sign permit for a
EVMS in the commercial and industrial zoning districts. The sign inspector shall apply the following
standards in reviewing the proposed sign:

(a) Dimensional standards.
1. EVMS shall meet the sign setback regulations for the appropriate zoning district.

2. EVMS shall not be permitted where they attempt or appear to attempt to direct the
movement of traffic or which interfere with, imitate or resemble any official traffic sign,
signal or device. EVMS shall not be permitted where they prevent the driver of a vehicle
from having a clear and unobstructed view of official signs and approaching or merging
traffic.

3. The illuminated or message display area of the EVMS shall be included within the area
to be regulated as the maximum area of a sign for the site. The message display area
shall not exceed 32 square feet.

(b) Operational standards.

1. The EVMS shall only display static messages and such displays shall not have
movement, animation or scrolling, or the appearance or illusion of movement.

2. EVMS shall not be used as flashing signs or lights.
3. Each message displayed by the EVMS shall remain for a minimum of 6 seconds.
4. Each change of message must be accomplished within one second.

5. All EVMS must be equipped with photosensitive equipment which automatically
adjusts the brightness and contrast of the sign in direct relation to the ambient outdoor
illuminations.

6. Commercial messages displayed by a EVMS may promote only goods or services
provided by companies occupying the site on which the sign is erected.

7. EVMS must be maintained in safe and orderly condition, and so as to be able to
display messages in a complete and legible manner.

8. All EVMS shall comply with the minimum operational standards for EVMS contained in
this section.

9. For electronic variable message signs in existence before August 18, 2009, subsections
1, 3, and 4 of section 27.12(4)(b) shall not be effective until May 1, 2020.




... from the Web Map of ...
M a p 34 ( /lwww.co.door.wi.gov )
¢ 8  Door County, Wisconsin
Printed 06/27/2023 courtesy of Door County Land Information Office ... for all seasons!

1|

2=

Yany e

R

;51@3 ﬂmL;4ﬁéma

Door County can not and does not make any representation regarding the accuracy or completeness,

nor the error-free nature, of information depicted on this map. This information is provided to users "as is".
The user of this information assumes any and all risks associated with this information. Door County makes
no warranty or representation, either express or implied, as to the accuracy, completeness, or fitness

for a particular purpose of this information. The Web Map is only a compilation of information and is NOT
to be considered a legally recorded map or a legal land survey to be relied upon.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing in the Council
Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin on Tuesday, July
11, 2023, at 12:00 Noon or shortly thereafter, regarding a request from Bay View Lutheran
Church for a variance under Section 27.12(4) of the Municipal Code, which does not allow
electronic variable message signs in the Single-Family Residential (R-2) district. The
proposal is for an electronic variable message sign to be installed on the church property,
which is zoned R-2.

The subject property is located at 340 W. Maple Street, parcel #281-64-60050103A. The
application is on file with the Community Development Department, located at 421
Michigan Street, and can be viewed weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. or online
at www.sturgeonbaywi.org. The public is invited to attend the hearing and give testimony in
favor or against the proposed variance either in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals




